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QUESTION 1

A hospital has issued an RFP for a full network refresh. The RFP focuses on the users, applications, and bandwidth. 

Which two realistic assumptions would be inferred about this network? (Choose two.) 

A. Regulatory requirements must be considered. 

B. Network downtime will not be tolerated. 

C. WiFi services must support video. 

D. Quality of service (QoS) is not necessary. 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 2

A large insurance firm wants to design a network for 150 remote stores and branch offices. 

What are three basic design approaches for the wide area network? (Choose three.) 

A. fully meshed 

B. peer-to-peer 

C. ring 

D. partially meshed 

E. hub-and-spoke 

Correct Answer: ADE 

 

QUESTION 3

You are designing network connectivity into a mission critical site. 

What are three design elements required to complete this design? (Choose three.) 

A. diverse entrance facilities 

B. firewall cluster 

C. 802.11 wireless point-to-point 

D. DSL/cable modem service 

E. redundant Internet border routers 

Correct Answer: ABE 
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QUESTION 4

You are working with a customer who specializes in selling custom toy boxes in more than 50 stores. The customer\\'s
financial information must be kept secure. 

Which security standard should you include in your design proposal? 

A. user-based firewall 

B. NAC 

C. BYOD 

D. PCI compliance 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

What information is included in an RFP issuance? 

A. design requirements 

B. product features 

C. product positioning 

D. COGS pricing 

Correct Answer: A 
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